<lst Aordl, 1952.

Dear Wy Sarhan,

I have your lstter of the 8th April. As you eay that
that f;put observation which I hove mentloned to be a sufficient
eatinate is bimsed, I think you may have migsed the point that
ite distribution in £ random semples of a finite size is exaotly
known, 8o that whatover ons's definition of blas, cne can always
adjust the primery estimnte 8- na to obtaln Ecunblased cetimate
with the smoe procision.

The point, howsver, 1s that although in m‘l&mmu tha
theory of large ammplea doosa not asply, oven n;:mwinntllr,
yet the selution to gre teat likeliho:d has Bhe fll progertiss
of suffieciency and contains the whole of the sxisting inf.rmation.

Yourse aincerely,



